

yet picked up their new Membership Discs should do so inmediately,

STARTING THIS WEEKEND, THOSE WHO DO NOT PRESENT DISCS AT "CHARGE EVENTS" MUST PAY NON-MEMBER PRICES.

Such events include hockey games, film shows, public skating, roller skating, entertainment events, bowling, etc.

IN ADDITION, members of groups using Recreation Association facilities must present discs on request, before being accepted into the group.

REMEMBER CARRY YOUR DISC AT ALL TIMES. THE ONLY WAY WE CAN MAKE THIS SYSTEM WORK IS TO MAKE NO EXCEPTIONS. IF YOU DON'T HAVE YOUR DISC, YOU WILL BE CHARGED AS A NON-MEMBER.

Cashier's cannot be expected to recognize members on sight, so NO EXCEPTIONS WILL BE MADE.

PICK UP YOUR DISC NOW 33

the Council of the Terrace Bay Chamber of Commerce Thursday evening when, due to conflicting dates, an insufficient number of members appeared to form a quorum for a general meeting. The Secretary read the minutes and the lengthy correspondence was dealt with.

The president announced that arrangements are being made through the Chamber of Commerce to hold an Area Conference in Terrace Bay on the afternoon and evening of April 29th, This would be in conjunction with the Upper Lake Superior Travel Council and would include a luncheon.. Mr, Paget urged all members to reserve this date.

Canadian Chamber of Commerce week will be observed April 21st to 27th. The President recommended attendance at the Annual meeting of the Canadian Chamber of Commerce in Quebec City for anyone available October 6th to 10th.

It was decided to limit other forms of advertising in favor of wide scale distribution of a new brochure on Terrace Bay. Mr. N. Cornthwaite, Publicity Chairman, illustrated the colorful brochure devised by his committee of Ken MacLeod and Jack Kelty. Mr. Paget commended Mr. Corthwaite and his committee for their diligence.

SUPERIORS VIN ONE - LOSE ONE Stave Brown Bullet

During the past weeks' play the Terrace Bay Superiors have been unable to change their second place League standing however, as always, when they face the Marathon Mercuries, fans see a good fast game and anything can happen in the play-offs,

On January 31st the Superiors defeated Nipigon Flyers by a wide margin 15 - 3. A seven minute Flyer penalty in the first period gave Sups an edge and in the second they continued the pounding to rack up nine goals.

Maurice Osmar was the big goal getter (4). Doubles went to Pollard, Whalen Adamo and Tookenay and singles to Lindquist, Smith and Kolody.

Sunday afternoon Marathon Mercuries defeated the Superiors 9 - 6. The Mercs trailed 2 - 4

Transportation allowance was voted for delegates to attend the Upper Lake Superior Travel Council in Nipigon on February 12th.

Membership Chairman L. Waghorn reported new members:- Terrace Bay Kiwanis (Al Hartman), Laporte Decorating and Painting, Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, Mr. Sam Boyd Sr., Costa Foodmaster, Anford's Ltd., Palm Dairies (Ft. Wm.) Mr. R. Hirt, Plaza Restaurant, Plaza Barber and Beauty Shop. Several of the Council offered to assist Mr. Waghorn in a last drive for members.

L. Crandlemire described extension of service in the district resultant of the powerlines being installed by the C.P.R. Telecom munications for the Ontario Hydro. Communi cations with tourist cabins would be facilitated by the extended accommodations. Ray Kenney reported on material gathered to complete the brief on Survey of Fishing which he expected to have prepared within the week. He had learned through correspondence with conservationists in the northern United States that commercial fishing for lake trout has already been prohibited there. Enquiries were made concerning the Highway sign and, in the absence of Mr. Adamo, the President elaborated, Council recommended a letter of congratulations be sent to the Figure Skating Club on the amount of promotion given to Terrace Bay and the fine job done on the Northern. I villed bebrossta bad sehind ovit

at the end of the first period but came back strong in the remaining two periods. Fast hockey was theorder for both clubs with who could make the most of the breaks, Goals were scored by Amadeo (2), Allie Leblanc (2), Al Lanteigne (2), Kapitan (1), Nutbrown (1) and Charyna (1) for the Mercs. Maurice Osmar scored one in each period for a hat trick, Bob Adamo got two in the first and Dave Whalen singled, for the Superiors.

SUPERIORS BEAT MARATHON - SCHREIBER BEATS NIP.

On Tuesday night the Superiors defeated League leaders - the Marathon Mercuries by 2 goals - total 6 - 4,

In Nipigon the Schreiber All-Stars defeated the Nipigon Flyers by one goal - total 7 - 6. The last league game will be played Sunday in Marathon when the Mercs play the Flyers.

The next meeting of the Chamber of Commerce was scheduled for Thursday, February 21st at 7:45 P.M.